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Memo 
To:    Pastors, Parochial Administrators, Parish Stewards, School Administrators  
From: Glen Faulkner – Parish Security Coordinator  
Date: September 3, 2024  
Re: FEMA Houses of Worship Security Briefing        

 

FEMA is offering a short webinar covering the current threat environment against religious facilities and the 

best practices to follow to mitigate these threats.  The presentation will be delivered on Thursday 

September 19 from 11:00 AM – 12:15 PM PST.       

The registration link is in the webinar announcement below: 

 

  

Webinar: Protecting Places of Worship - Fall Religious 

Observance Security Briefing 

Greetings, 

You are invited to the Protecting Places of Worship: Fall Religious Observance Security 

Briefing. Please share this invitation widely. 

  

Date: Thursday, September 19, 2024 

Time: 2:00 PM – 3:15 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 

Please register HERE. 

 
        

          

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__fema.zoomgov.com_webinar_register_WN-5FnILguHjSTvOI1smLnJswRg&d=DwMGaQ&c=uBHRLp4YwaDNKEx4k6InSg&r=DIwfgU5XM8ixAsDlyR0jCPQRWYD4DnEV9iS_m7mvkuE&m=FVXyru37E2C_LEelKQ9X6MhY6TLi9oh9LctBEx81SfzDAz5cEuJH366NJaFiv_IR&s=iOq1oFeTi5msEE1arg2CmMsJKfp333Sf6PnZeGMcGso&e=

